








MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF THE SHELBY CITY COUNCIL 
HELD IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

October 2, 2023 

Mayor McDermott called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
Present were: Lyle Kimmet, Joe Flesch, Jayce Yarn and Bill 
Moritz, Council Members; Jade Goroski, Finance Officer; Eric 
Kary, Superintendent; Lorette Carter, Community Development 
Director. Absent & Excused: Pat Frydenlund & Sanna Clark. 

Other citizens present: Ron Buck, Kurt Kraft & Brian Aklestad. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

OPEN PUBLIC HEARING 

• Intent to Modify Comprehensive Development Plan for
TED/TIFD

Mayor McDermott opened the public hearing at 6:30PM. 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES, 9/18/2023 
KIMMET MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE 7/17/2023 MINUTES. SECONDED 
BY MORITZ. VOTE AYES - YARN, FLESCH, KIMMET, MORITZ. NOES -
NONE. ABSENT - CLARK, FRYDENLUND. 

APPEARANCE REQUESTS 

• AGENDA ITEMS -
• NON-AGENDA ITEMS - Kurt Kraft re: vicious animal ordinance.

CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING 
Mayor McDermott closed the public hearing at 7:07PM. 

CLAIMS REPORT, 9/30/2023 
MORITZ MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE 9/30/2023 CLAIMS REPORT. 
SECONDED BY KIMMET. VOTE AYES - YARN, FLESCH, KIMMET, MORITZ. 
NOES - NONE. ABSENT - CLARK, FRYDENLUND. 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

• Park & Rec Committee Minutes, 9/25/23

CITY FINANCE OFFICER 

• Resolution No. 2076 (2nd rdg) re: Intent to Modify
Comprehensive Development Plan for TED/TIFD
MORITZ MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. 2076.
SECONDED BY KIMMET. VOTE AYES - YARN, FLESCH, KIMMET, 
MORITZ. NOES - NONE. ABSENT - CLARK, FRYDENLUND. 

5 





























































U) 

V, 

10/12/2023 I 
I Jul-23 I 

Water notes 

Income 840,297 lnorth water line reimbursement 
Expenses -241,216 lsemi-annual loan payments, annual ins prem 

rev aver/under 599,081 

Sewer 

Income 82,493 
Expenses -237,763 semi-annual loan payments 

rev over/under -155,270 
Solid Waste 

Income 87,211 
Expenses -163,473 semi-annual loan payments and annual payments, an 

rev over/under -76,262 
Storm Water 

Income 21,923 

Expenses -153,769 semi-annual loan payments & cap exp eng, annual ins 

rev over/under -131,846 

I 
Apr-23 

Water notes 

Income 110,779 
Expenses 1 -92,867 

rev over/under 17,912 

Sewer 
Income 75,388 

Expenses! -37,842 

I 
rev over/under 37,546 

Solid Waste 

Income 81,650 
Expenses -59,674 

rev over/under 21,976 I
Storm Water 

Income 20,637 

Expenses -4,921 

rev over/under 15,716 

r ,3 

Enterprise Fm. ;ome, Expense 

I 
Auo-23 I 

Water i notes 

Income 164,1201 
Expenses -94,043 

rev over/under 70,078 
Sewer 

Income 90,048 
Expenses -65,272 

rev over/under I 24,775 
Solid Waste I 

Income 152,183 
Expenses -68,2931 

I 
rev over/under 83,890 
Storm Water 

Income 20,319 

Expenses -383,654 HS&GDraw1 

rev over/under -363,335 

Mav-23 
Water notes 

Income 539,490 grant funds 
Expenses -1,070,646 C&Cdraw2&3 

rev over/under -531, 156

Sewer 
Income 85,551 

Expenses -47,8881 
. 

rev over/under 37,663 

Solid Waste 

Income 82,438 
Expenses -60,876, 

rev over/under 21,562 

Storm Water 

Income 20,651 

Expenses -828 

rev over/under 19,824 

$:\shared documents\Acct.a-Bdat\Reconcile\12023 8 Bank Rec.xlsx7Enterprise I 

Seo-23 
Water I notes 

Income 135,986 
Expenses -75,119 

rev over/under 60,867 

Sewer 

Income 82,678 
Expenses! -39,420 

rev over/under 43,258 

Solid Waste 

Income 96,094 
Expenses -55,944

rev over/under 40,150 
Storm Water 

Income 21,274 

Expenses -534,315 stormwater draw 

rev over/under -513,041 

I 

Jun-23 
Water notes 

Income 530,664 
Expenses -248,579 

rev over/under 282,085 

Sewer I 
Income 83,675 

Expenses -72,904 

rev ovedunder 10,771 

Solid Waste 

Income 106,793 
Expenses -97,336 

rev over/under 9,457 

Storm Water 

Income 51,645 

Expenses -140 

rev over/under 51,505 

I 









w 

<O 

10/12/23 
14:34:22 

Fund Account Obiect 

1000 GENERAL 

410000 GENERAL GOVERNMENT 
410100 CITY COUNCIL 

100 Regular Wages 
141 Social security 
142 Medicare 
143 PERS 
146 Workers• Compensation 
147 Insurance 
200 Supplies 
300 Purchased Services 

Account Total: 

410200 MAYOR 
100 Regular Wages 
141 Social Security 
142 Medicare 
146 Workers' Compensation 
147 Insurance 
344 Telephone 

Account Total: 

410240 NEWSLETTER (1/4) 
310 Postage 

Account Total: 

410360 CITY JUDGE 
100 Regular Wages 
141 Social Security 
142 Medicare 
143 PERS 
145 Unemployment Insurance 
146 Workers r Compensation 
147 Insurance 
200 Supplies 
344 Telephone 
370 Travel & Education 

Account Total. : 

410530 AUDIT (1/4) 
350 Professional Services 

Account Total: 

410550 ACCOUNTING 
100 Regular Wages 
120 Overtime-Regular 
141 Social Security 
142 Medicare 
143 PERS 
145 Unemployment Insurance 
146 Workers' Compensation 

CITY OF SHELBY 
Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report 

Page: 1 of 24 
Report ID: BlOOC 

For the Accounting Period: 9 / 23 

Original Current Available % Committed 
Current Month 

Committed 
YTD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation Committed 

300.48 
14.82 

3.46 
13.68 

1. 80
886.83 

0.00 
0.00 

1,221.07 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
7.22 
7.22 

0.00 
0.00 

2,993.77 
183.51 

42.92 
154. 96

4.27
13.19 

434.50 
87.47 
22. 64

137.50
4,074.73 

0.00 
0.00 

2,280.96 
0.00 

138. 85
32.50

206.85 
5.67 

10.44 

1,051.68 
53.70 
12.54 
47.88 

6.30 
2,660.49 

0.00 
0.00 

3,832.59 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

21. 65 
21. 65

108.16 
108.16 

8,214.61 
502.99 
117. 63
401.12

12.42 
43.46 

1,095.25 
396. 72 

67 .96 
137.50 

10,989.66 

0.00 
0.00 

7,057.85 
0.00 

429.95 
100.70 
640.22 

17.56 
32.22 

3,905.00 
240.00 

56.00 
177.00 

25.00 
11,527.00 

50.00 
362.00 

16,342.00 

1,506.00 
93.00 
22.00 
10.00 

1,921.00 
84.00 

3,636.00 

467.00 
467.00 

36,000.00 
1,800.00 

364.00 
2,500.00 

44.00 
153.00 

9,500.00 
811. 00
229.00
900.00

52,301.00 

12,000.00 
12,000.00 

26,547.00 
994.00 

1,708.00 
399.00 

2,498.00 
69.00 

123.00 

3,905.00 
240.00 

56.00 
177.00 

25.00 
11,527.00 

50.00 
362.00 

16,342.00 

1,506.00 
93.00 
22.00 
10.00 

1,921.00 
84.00 

3,636.00 

467.00 
467.00 

36,000.00 
1,800.00 

364.00 
2,500.00 

44.00 
153.00 

9,500.00 
811. 00
229.00
900.00

52,301.00 

12,000.00 
12,000.00 

26,547.00 
994.00 

1,708.00 
399.00 

2,498.00 
69.00 

123.00 

2,853.32 
186.30 

43.46 
129.12 

18.70 
8,866.51 

50.00 
362.00 

12,509.41 

1,506.00 
93.00 
22.00 
10.00 

1,921.00 
62.35 

3,614.35 

358.84 
358.84 

27,785.39 
1,297.01 

246.37 
2,098.88 

31.58 
109.54 

8,404.75 
414.28 
161.04 
762.50 

41,311.34 

12,000.00 
12,000.00 

19,489.15 
994.00 

1,278.05 
298.30 

1,857.78 
51.44 
90.78 

27 % 
22 % 
22 % 
27 % 
25 % 
23 % 

0 % 
0 % 

23 % 

0 % 
0 % 
0 % 
0 % 
0 % 

26 % 
1 % 

23 % 
23 % 

23 % 
28 % 
32 % 
16 % 
28 % 
28 % 
12 % 
49 % 
30 % 
15 % 
21 % 

0 % 
0 % 

27 % 
0 % 

25 % 
25 % 
26 % 
25 % 
26 % 

















































0, 
w 

CITY OF SHELBY 10/12/23 
14:34:34 Statement of Revenue Budget vs Actuals 

Page: 1 of 9 
Report ID: BllDC 

For the Accounting Period: 9 / 23 

Fund Account 

1000 GENERAL 

310000 TAXES 
311010 Real Prop-Current 
311021 Mobile Home-Current 
311022 Pers Prop-Current 
311040 Centrally Assessed 
311510 Real Prop-Delinquent 
311521 Mobile Home-Delinquent 
311522 Pers Prop-Delinquent 
312000 Pen & Int on Delinq & Protested Taxes 
314140 Local Option Tax 

Account Group Tota1: 

320000 LICENSES AND PERMITS 
322010 Alcoholic Beverage Licenses 
322020 Business Licenses/Permits 
322030 Itinerant & Transient Licenses 
323030 Dog Lic/Pnd Fees/Rabies Shots 

Account Group Total: 

330000 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 
331053 FRA USDOT GRANT 
331092 Recycling Program Grant 
334125 Fish, Wildlife & Parks Grant 
334140 Cultural Trust Grant 
335040 Gasoline Tax Apportionment 
335065 Oil & Gas Distribution 
335120 Permits-Video Gaming Machine 
335230 State Entitlement Share 
338001 Toole Cty for Fire Department 

Account Group Total: 

340000 CHARGES FOR SERVICES 
343010 Street Charges fo:r Services 
346010 Civic Center User, Fees 
346012 Recreation Passes 
346030 Swimming Pool User Fees 
346041 Williamson Park Camping Fees 
346042 Lake Shel-oole Camping Fees 

Account Group Total: 

350000 FINES AND FORFEITURES 
351030 Fines & Forfeitures 

Account Group Total: 

360000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 
361003 Land Rental-Industrial Park 
361008 Historic City Hall & Land Rent-Chamber 
361012 Food Pantry Lease-Civic Center 
361014 Property Sales 
362002 Miscellaneous 

of 

Received 
Cuirent Month 

o.oo 

55.38 
2.62 
o.oo 

5,325.21 
0.00 
0.00 

430.86 
6,618.86 

12,432.93 

o.oo

328.75 
o.oo

91. OD
419. 75

0.00 
o.oo

o.oo

0.00 
17,531.92 

o.oo

o.oo

137,834.60 
0.00 

155,366.52 

0.00 
235.00 

5,865.00 
0.00 

110 .19 
2,696.29 
8,906.48 

3,294.00 
3,294.00 

0.00 
100.00 

0.00 
o.oo

10.00 

Revenue 
Received YTD Estimated Revenue To Be Received 

0.00 735,000.00 735,000.00 
346.10 2,500.00 2,153.90 

30,450.33 25,000.00 -5,450.33
4,628.83 67,000.00 62,371.17

51,997.61 15,000.00 -36,997.61
33.76 1,200.00 1,166.24

0.00 400.00 400.00 
3,554.87 2,000.00 -1,554.87

19,872.44 77,000.00 57,127.56 
110,883.94 925,100.00 814,216.06 

0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 
1,933.75 6,000.00 4,066.25 

50.00 0.00 -50.00
362.00 4,500.00 4,138.00 

2,345.75 14,500.00 12,154.25 

0.00 910,000.00 910,000.00 
358.40 1,000.00 641. 60 

0.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 
12,400.00 58,000.00 45,600.00 

628,430.96 816,782.00 188,351.04 
2,662.64 10,000.00 7,337.36 

200.00 10,000.00 9,800.00 
137,834.60 575,000.00 437,165.40 

0.00 49,200.00 49,200.00 
781,886.60 2,494,982.00 1,713,095.40 

0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 
758.00 3,000.00 2,242.00 

14,842.00 50,000.00 35,158.00 
2,287.00 4,500.00 2,213.00 

827.78 1,000.00 1 72. 22 
8,574.16 9,000.00 425.84 

27,288.94 69,500.00 42,211.06 

9,087.80 20,000.00 10,912.20 
9,087.80 20,000.00 10,912.20 

2,802.98 10,700.00 7,897.02 
100.00 3,000.00 2,900.00 

12.00 0.00 -12.00
0.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 

11,542.26 25,000.00 13,457.74 

% 
Received 

0 % 
14 % 

122 % 
7 % 

347 % 
3 % 
0 % 

178 % 
26 % 
12 % 

0 % 
32 % 

** % 
8 % 

16 % 

0 % 
36 % 

0 % 
21 % 
77 % 
27 % 

2 % 
24 % 

0 % 
31 % 

0 % 
25 % 
30 % 
51 % 
83 % 
95 % 
39 % 

45 % 
45 % 

26 % 
3 % 

** % 
0 % 

46 % 
























	Minutes of Regular Council Meeting, 10/02/23
	City Judge's Report, September 2023
	Bank Account Report, September 2023
	Budget Year to Date, September 2023
	Vendor Summary, September 2023
	Enterprise Funds, September 2023
	Statement of Expenditures, September 2023
	Statement of Revenues, September 2023
	Cash Flow Report, September 2023
	Correspondence



